Muhammad Naveed

Lab Technician

School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences

Email: lab.asst@sines.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 051-90855714

LinkedIn:



2023

About

Dr. Muhammad Naveed is working as Lab Technician in the School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences. Dr. Muhammad Naveed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Employee of the Year Award

B.Tech(Hons) in Electronics	2015 - 2020
Preston University, Pakistan Campus , Pakistan	
BA in General Group	2015 - 201
Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	
D.A,E in Electronics	2011 - 201
PBTE, Lahore, Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	2009 - 201
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Lab Technician	2024- Preser
School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	
Lab Technician	2024 - 2024
School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	
Lab Assistant	2022 - 2020
School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	
Lab Assistant	2020 - 202
Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	
Junior Communication Engineer	2017 - 2020
Dunya TV , Plot No. 11, Mauve Area, Zero Point, Islsmabad	
Network Technician	2016 - 201
DGP Army , Fauji Tower, Tipu Road, Rawalpindi	
Awards	
Awards	